[Gazette, 1879, page 955.]

Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Gladstone.

HERCULES ROBINSON, Governor. ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this tenth day of July, 1879.

Present: HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth section of "The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Gladstone, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Gladstone.

SCHEDULE.

All that parcel of land in the Southland division of the Provincial District of Otago, being portion of Block XXII., Invercargill Hundred, and containing by admeasurement 300 acres, more or less. Bounded towards the North by the road forming the southern boundary of the endowments of South Invercargill and Avenal Municipalities, 6300 links; towards the East by a line at right angles thereto; towards the South by Campbelltown Hundred, 6300 links; and towards the West by the endowment of North Invercargill Municipality: be all the aforesaid linkages more or less; as the same is delineated on the plan deposited in the Survey Office, Invercargill.

FORSTER GORING, Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette, 1879, page 954.]

Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of North Invercargill.

HERCULES ROBINSON, Governor. ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this tenth day of July, 1879.

Present: HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth section of "The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of North Invercargill, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of North Invercargill.

SCHEDULE.

ALL that parcel of land in the Southland division of the Provincial District of Otago, being portion of Block XXII., Invercargill Hundred, and containing by admeasurement 300 acres, more or less. Bounded towards the North by the road forming the southern boundary of the endowment of South Invercargill Municipality, 6300 links; towards the East by a line at right angles thereto; towards the South by Campbelltown Hundred, 6300 links; and towards the West by a road line at right angles thereto: be all the aforesaid linkages more or less; as the same is delineated on the plan deposited in the Survey Office, Invercargill.

FORSTER GORING, Clerk of the Executive Council.

[Gazette, 1879, page 955.]

Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Alexandra.

HERCULES ROBINSON, Governor.

ORDER IN COUNCIL.

At the Government House, at Wellington, this tenth day of July, 1879.

Present: HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL.

In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth section of "The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876," and upon the request of the Borough of Alexandra, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Alexandra.

SCHEDULE.

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, situated in the Leaning Rock Survey District, and estimated to contain 440 acres, more or less. Bounded towards the South-east by the